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Mitler, Steve

From: O'Connell, Brennan

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 5:03 PM

To: Miller, Steve

Cc: Sortwell, Shae

Subject: Saint Norbert College Hocky Resolution
Attachments: Saint Norbert Men's Hockey 2011.doc
Hi Steve,

Here are the “Whereas's”. We want a resolution drawn up to honor the team for their season. Please get this back to Shae as
soon as you can. Thanks a lot.

Brennan O'Connell (the intern)

Saint Norbert
JAen’'s Hockey 201.,




Relating to: commending the Saint Norbert College men’s hockey team.

Whereas, the Saint Norbert College Green Knights men’s hockey team has
completed the 2010- 2011 season with a record of 25 wins, 4 losses, and 1 tie; and

Whereas, the Green Knights have completed the regular season with an
undefeated home record of 11 wins and 0 losses; and

Whereas, the Green Knights are the only team this season to have three players
named as All-Americans by the American Hockey Coaches Association, and

Whereas, the Green Knights have won their 12" Northern Collegiate Hockey
Association league title; and

Whereas, the Green Knights have won their 9" Northern Collegiate Hockey
Association Peters Cup championship; and

Whereas, the Green Knights have finished the regular season ranked number one
by United States College Hockey Online; and

Whereas, the Green Knights have made their 12" appearance in the NCAA
Division III Men’s H%(ey Tournament; and

Whereas, the Green Knights have made their 7™ appearance in the NCAA
Division III Frozen Four; and

Whereas, the Green Knights have won the NCAA Division III Championship, the
second in program history; and

Whereas, the Green Knights hockey team has added yet another unforgettable and
nearly flawless season to an already storied program and has given an unparalleled level

of pride to its school and the community




State of Wisconsin
2011 - 2012 LEGISLATURE

1 Relating to: commending the Saint Norbert College men’s hockey team.

2 Whereas, the Saint Norbert College Green Knights men’s hockey team has
7Y ~ v
@ completed the 2010L 2011 season with a record of 25 wins, 4 losses, and 1 tie; and

4 Whereas, the Green Knights have completed the regular season with an
5 undefeated home record of 11 wins and 0 losses; and
§ - Whereas, the Green Knights are the only team this season to have three;layers
//7\ named as All-Americans by the American Hock‘é; Coaches Associationj' and
m&( & —> Whereas, the Green Knights have won their 12thVNorthern Collegiate Hockey
C?\\/ 9 Association league title; and (\\(\V\’\’
10 Whereas, the Green Knights have won their(9th, Northern Collegiate Hockey
11 Association Peters C/up championship; and
12 Whereas, the Green Knights have finished the regular season ranked nur;l/ber

v
13 one by United States College Hockey Online; and
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v
Whereas, the Green Knights have made their 12th appearance in the NCAA

S0t

Division III Men’s Hockey Tournament; and
; %8
Whereas, the Green Knights have made their @;pearance in the NCAA

Division III Frozen Four; and
o

Whereas, the Green Knights have won the NCAA Division III Championship,
the seéond/in program history; and

Whereas, the Green Knights hockey team has added yet another unforgettable
and nearly flawless season to an already storied program and has given an
unparalleled level of pride to its school and the community; now, therefore, be *‘

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That the Wisconsin
legislature commends the Saint Norbert College men’s hockey team on their

excellent season and wish the members many more successes in life.

(END)
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Relating to: commending the Saint Norbert College men’s hockey team.
Whereas, the Saint Norbert College Green Knights men’s hockey team has
completed the 2010-2011 season with a record of 25 wins, 4 losses, and 1 tie; and
Whereas, the Green Knights have completed the regular season with an
undefeated home record of 11 wins and 0 losses; and
Whereas, the Green Knights are the only team this season to have three players

named as All-Americans by the American Hockey Coaches Association; and

Whereas, the Green Knights have won their@

orthern Collegiate Hockey
Association league title; and

Whereas, the Green Knights have won their ninth Northern Collegiate Hockey
Association Peters Cup championship; and

Whereas, the Green Knights have finished the regular season ranked number

Ewe lFrAa

one by United States College Hockey Online; and

Whereas, the Green Knights have made their é/gpearance in the NCAA

Division III Men’s Hockey Tournament; and
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Whereas, the Green Knights have made their seventh appearance in the NCAA
Division III Frozen Four; and

Whereas, the Green Knights have won the NCAA Division III Championship,
the second in program history; and

Whereas, the Green Knights hockey team has added yet another unforgettable
and nearly flawless season to an already storied program and has given an
unparalleled level of pride to its school and the community; now, therefore, be it

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







